ADDENDUM 1

City of Winston-Salem
Recreation and Parks Department

Request for Qualifications (RFQ)

Winston-Salem Recreation and Parks
Granville Park Condition Improvement Strategy
____________________________________________________________
July 12, 2018
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and include with your proposal.
_________________________________________
Company
_________________________________________
Authorized Signature

____________________
Date

Questions/Responses
1. What is your budget for the improvement strategy / design services?
Most of the information requested is in reference to the estimated budget/cost of the work to be done and
that is information that should come from the company based on the work they will be performing
2. I know you have listed Construction Estimate as a phase of the project, but do you have an a budget for the
improvements already determined?
See above answer
3. Do you have a survey of the property? If so, can you provide it? If not, will you be obtaining one or like to
see survey included in the proposal?
The property hasn't been surveyed in years but we do have maps and prior surveys of the property
4. Can you provide a list of qualifying MWBE consultants?
You can obtain this information from Tiesha Hinton at TIESHAH@cityofws.org.
5. I believe the play equipment out there is from Miracle. Have you been in touch with a Miracle rep about
this project? If so, whom? (W-S is on the cusp of two reps’ territorial lines which get crossed frequently)
It is our understanding that we will not be replacing the equipment because it is fairly new.
6. The project is only described as going through construction documents and construction estimation. Will
this project be going to construction after that point? Will permitting, bidding, and construction
administration be a part of a potential add services to this contract at that time?
The scope of this project is to complete the project through the construction documents and estimates. Any
additional work will be decided at a later date.
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